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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 3:48 PM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible Care App - New Beta Versions Available Monday, June 11!

CREDIBLE CARE APP
New Beta Versions Available Monday, June 11! 

DEAR CREDIBLE, 

New beta versions of Credible Care for iOS and Android will be available on Monday, June 
11th! 

Partners participating in the beta test will soon receive an email from TestFlight (iOS) or 
Crashlytics (Android) with links for accessing the new versions. Should you need assistance in 
installing the beta version, instructions are available in Credible Help. 

What's New in Credible Care for iOS (v1.113) and Credible Care for Android (v1.6): 
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• Attachments: Care users can now add attachments to a client record.
• Cancellation Forms: Users may now create and complete cancellation forms from

Care.
• Schedule Syncing: Incomplete visits are no longer created when syncing the schedule

from the Credible Core to the Credible app.
• Expiring Passwords: Sign & Submit now handles expiring passwords properly.

We are excited to share these new Credible developments with your Agency. 

Thank you for your continued Partnership, 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
o. 301-652-9500  I   f. 240-744-3086
e. jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com   I   w. www.credibleinc.com

   


